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ENVIFONMENIAL
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway,
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
{510) 567-6700
FAX (510) 337-9335

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

July 6,2000
srID # 3900

Mr. John Prall
Port of Oakland
P.O. Box 2064
Oakland CA 94604-2064

Re: Request for Technical Reports for 2800/2801 7' St,, Oaklsnd CA 94607
Former Powerlne Oll Company & Old Kalser Yard

Dear Mr. Prall:

As you are aware, the above sites were investigated in 1992 at which time underground
were removed and an extensive exoavation project was performed. As a result, the Port of i
Oakland proposed to investigate potential goundwater contamination by installing monioring
wells. The specifics of the work plan was inoluded as part of Geomatrix's March 1993 Soil
Excavation Report and Proposed Work Plan. My June 10, 1996letter, copy enclose4
responded to this work plan and offered commelrts. At that time, our office assumed that thb
proposed investigation had not oocurred,

At this time, our offlce requests all technioal reports regarding environmental investigations
subsequent to the above 1992 activities. Ifno additional work has been done, please submi! an
updated version of the aforementioned work plan including any additions or changos mentidned
or discussed with our offico. Specifically, the number and location ofthe proposed wells wiro in
question. In addition, you will be required to analyze soil and groundweter Eample.s for MTFE'
since this analyte was not previously analyzed.

Pleaee submit all techdcal reports to our oflice within 30 days or no later thatr August 7'
2000. You may contact me at (5 l0) 567-6765 ifyou have any questions.

Sincerelv.

&r"wM C4,*
Bamey M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Enclosure
C: B. Chan, files
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ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEAUTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, 4ency oirector

June 10, 1996
strD # 3900

l1r. John Prall
Port of oakland
530 Water St.
Oakland CA 94507

Re! port of Orhlrnd gite, 2800/2801
aka Forner PowerLne Oil ConE atry

Dear I{r. Prall:

* Alameda County
EnvironmentaL Heal
1131 l larbor Bay P
Al.ameda CA 94502-65
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above sites. It appears that at least three County acti
investigations have occurred at this tocation, however,
status of each of these is uncertain. The three activiti
as fol lows !

1. Three steel underground tanks; 1-5,000 gallon gasol t L -
3,000 gaLlon gasol ine and 1-5,000 gal lon diesel, l rere
the site on April L5, L992. No TpHg,d or BTEX uas Ln
any of the six (6) soil sanples taken, however, TPH9 and

. detected in a grab groundwater sample. Ttrese results are
dosument€d in Geomatrixt s ilune 1992 B€,noval of UDd€rsrouD
Etorage |Ian.lta report. A Port of Oakland June 15. 1992 ter

This letter recounts our June 7, L996 convErsation

from !tr. Dan schoenhol-z, stated that rrge vi]'t provLd€ you
vork p].rn r,s sooD as ye finalLse i.t.rr It appear5 that th
plan was included in the lt[arch 1993 PowerLne Oll Co.
mentioned be1ow.

2. Upon construction lrork aLong the bay fringe of this s

by zaccor. A representative fron ceonatrix took the a
regulatory samples. No evidence of release $as observed
the renoval, honever, our office did not receive the tan}
report for this tank removal-. PLease provide a copy of
cl-osure report to our office sithin 30 days or by ituly 1!

3. Th5.rdly, our office has received and reviewed the
soj.l Bxcavrtlon Relrort and Propoaed Ivorlc Ptan for the
Powerine Oil Conpany Site, auttrored by Geomatrlx Consul
This report describes the Lnvestigation of soile ben€ath
concrete pad which was beLnE removed during construction
activities of thri reaLig rent of ?th St. nxtensLve
overexcavation of pgtroleum contaninated soil occurred
approximately 2300 cubic yardg of soil. ThiE soiL IfaE
and transported to the Port,s biorernediation site off Doo
Dr. Upon revLelt of the Port,E report on the biorrnediati

at

contractorg encountered a 1000 gallon steel tank of
contents. This 

-underground 
tank waE renoved on August 13 L992

eratlng
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ItIr. J. PraIl
st rD # 3900
28OO/28OL 7th St.
i lune 10. 1996
Page 2.

Uribeis !.{ay rc, 1998, Sunnary of the Eource, Tr€atmsnt, ard
Disglositlon of, solts port of Oa*.tard Blo!€nialEtion eile, szsr
cubic yards of soil is to be used at port propertles. piease
cJ.arify this dif f erence i.n soil volurne.

A- work plan was proposed within this report whicb included
the installatlon of three monitoring welLs, tvo near the llmits
of the overexcavation of the fonler powerine site and one near
the former tank pit of the three USfs nentioned above. Our
office LE not aware that ttrese wells were ever lnetalled.
Through our conversation, according to your recollection, they
have not been installed. ff this is thE case, pleaEe obierve- the
f ollorrring County conments to thls work plan: 

-

a. In order to determine the actual site specific gradlent, our
office requests that three rnonitoring wells be instilled
lmnediately around the former poweriie excavation. A fourth welL
nay be installed in the area of the three former tanks.
Alternatively, because only the grab groundnater sample frorn this
area was inpacted hrith petroleun continination, you lnay want to
advance temporary boring(s) around the tank plt to verify the
extent and degree of contarnLnation, if any. please analyze the
groundwater sanple(s) around ttre USTE for TpHgrd and BTEX.
PLease analyze the groundsrater Eanples around the former FowerLne
excavation for TPHg, d and BTEX and semi-volatiles. shouLd seni-
volatiles not be detected in the initla} sanpling event, its
analysis may be dropped in future sanplings.

Please inform our offise ?a nortiDg hours Erior to any fleld rork
so r may arrangie to be present if posstble.

you may contact ne at (510) 567-6765 if you have any questions.

fi4 Ua.-
Chan
Mater ials Special ist

Ms. Elizabeth Wells, Geomatrix
St. ,  San

G. CoJ-enan, files

1-2800-7

Consultants, Inc. ,  100 Pine
Francisco, CA 94111

Sincerely,

c :



ALAMEDACOUNTY I
HEALTH CAHE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEAFS, Agency Director

tso r0l
FAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST. AGENCY DIFECTOB

June 30 '  1993
stID # 3900

l!r. Dan Schoenholz
Port of oakland
530 Water st.
oakland cA 94507

Re: Requ€st for Strtug
oakland ce 9{507 t

Dear Mr. Schoenhol.z:

DEPAFTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State Water Resources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(5r0) 271-4530

of, IDv€atlgation at eaot gev€ntb 8t.'
old tral"teE Yard

As you are ahrare, thls slte bas been transferred to the Local

oversight Progran, tropf l-"itttln ilre county'5. HazardouE Materlals

Division. RecaLL, *ti!!'"iia"igiouna storage tankE vtere removed
iio*-irti" site on ep"ii rs, rgda. rn-addition' a grab ltater
sampl.e was taken 

"" 
ii"ff-ie r- tggz' The analyticar. resultE' of

if,i5'i"ilIti;;;li";; ai werl a3 a narrative was provided in the

June 1992 Geomatrix Consultants report' The reiultE indicate
;;;; 6;;stt-itt" torr-ii"t-*iinr" tile excavatlon tank doeE not

iii"""t-i"-ue impacted, the groundwater ^apParently T3"-l-":":-
;:[;;iJi.-;";;ii;;-;;a-irei-"e'e tound in the epril 16th sampre'

Because of this result, a groundwater investigation is. required
ai-tfris site. f ur-tt"i iwire that nonitoring.\tell(s) have_been
Ii=i"ir"a-in this are"-tJ a"ternine the extent of the groundlrater

contamination. ff *Jff"-""ii""tfy exist, please provide. copies
oi ttr" quarterly rnoniioring reporle ' rf welts do not exiEt'
please provide . '"-i-pri"-roi-itre instaltation of appropriately
located welLs.

Please provide the reguested reports to our office within 30 days

or by August 1", 1993.

You may contact ne at (510) 27L'453o if you have any questions '

s incerely '
. .  A . l

fur.^o,, Ai U4.F-
E-/e'w Lt\

Barnev M. Chan
Hazardous Materiats SPecialist

ccr G. Jensen' Alaneda county Dlstrict Attorney office
E. Howell  '  f i les
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